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19 June 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman, Support Services
Historical Board

SUBJECT ‘ : Security Program of the Central Intel-
ligence Agency, 1941-68, Volume III,
Physical Security

Forwarded herewith for inclusion in the Support Services
historical series is subject historical volume. This history
has been approved by both the CIA /HS and the Director of

Security, and bears the latter's signature on the coverpiece.

25X1

Uiiice of Security
Historical Officer

Attachment
As Stated Above
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8 June 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR Historical Officer
Office of Security

FROM : Support Services Historical Officer (SSHO)

SUBJECT : Security Program of the CIA, 1941-68,
: Vol. III, Physical Security

"1l. The subject history has been approved for publi-
_catlon by the CIA Historical Staff. The final copy is being
returned for correction of the indicated typographical errors
and other minor revisions as noted.

2. When the corrections have been made, the report
should be forwarded to Mr. Osborn for his signature on the
enclosed title page.

3. If Mr. Osborn approves the report, it should then
be sent to | | Chairman, Support Services
Historical Board, Room 7-D-02 Headquarters.

4, If he concurs, will return the history
to this Staff for reproduction, binding, and numbering. The
history will then be disseminated as follows: copy 1 to oS,
copy 2 to the DDS, and copy 3 to the HS document files.

5. I am also returning the typing draft of the
subject history.

Distrib.
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19 June 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman, Support Services
'Historical Board

SUBJECT: | : Secunti Program of the Central Intel-
ligence Apency, 1941-68, Volume III.
Physicai Security _

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
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